

ADAM PYLE

apyle@srcconsultants.com

Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. provides a full range of regulatory services for the antimicrobial industry. Our consultants' insight provides scientifically-sound, cost-effective, and timely solutions to routine and complex issues facing our clients. Our collective knowledge base includes experience in industry, laboratories and with government entities. For more information about Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. visit our website at www.srcconsultants.com

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc., Columbia City, IN 2013 - Present

State Registration Manager (2015 – Present); promotion

Assistant State Registration Manager (2015); promotion

State Registration Specialist (2013 – 2015)

- Product Label Review
- Prepare and submit annual, initial and renewal state registration applications
- Maintain professional knowledge of applicable state and EPA federal regulations
- Track and report state label acceptance
- Correspond with states to reconcile pesticide registration applications
- Maintain database programs
- Employee Training

Indiana University – Purdue University Fort Wayne, Fort Wayne, IN 2013 - 2014

Adjunct Instructor, Mathematics Department

- Teach introductory undergraduate mathematics courses in a traditional college setting
- Develop and implement lessons designed to foster abstract thinking skills
- Create and administer assessments to document student progress and achievement
- Maintain communication with students collectively and individually to provide support

Manchester Community Schools, North Manchester, IN 2008 - 2013

Mathematics Teacher

- Designed and implemented student-centered lesson plans for AP Calculus and Geometry
- Created curriculum specific to the development of independent and cooperative learning skills
- Designed and implemented collaborative investigations, activities, and lectures
- Evaluated student performance through formal and informal assessments
- Communicated with and managed records for 120+ students
- Provided before and after school hours for the mentoring and assisting of students
- Collaborated with administrators, department members, and parents to improve student outcomes
- Enforced all administrative policies governing students

EDUCATION

M.S. in Mathematics, Indiana University-Purdue University Fort Wayne, Fort Wayne, IN; 2014
B.A. in Mathematics, Manchester College (now Manchester University), North Manchester, IN; 2008

CORPORATE PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

British Association of Chemical Specialties (BACS)
Center for Biocide Chemistries (CBC)
Household & Commercial Products Association (HCPA) (Formerly CSPA)
International Sanitary Supply Association (ISSA)
Personal Care Products Council (PCPC)

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

ALSTAR

Mid-Year Meeting; 04/18, 04/15
Annual Meeting; 09/14

College Board

Training in teaching/modeling AP Calculus for high school teachers; 03/13, 03/12, 11/10, 06/09

Household & Commercial Products Association (HCPA) (Formerly CSPA)

Industrial & Automotive Products Division Consumer Labeling Workshop; 10/14
Consumer Product VOC Compliance; 10/14
Mid-Year Meeting; 05/16
Mid-Year InnoVention; 04/14
NYDEC Workshop; 09/18; 09/16, 03/14

ECG, Inc.

Convince Me: Persuasion and Negotiation Training; 08/18

Gladieux Consulting

Better Business Writing; Add Power to Your Words at Work; 05/18
Better Business Writing – Business Writing Fundamentals; 03/14
Business writing; skill building; 08/13

Global Leadership Network

Global Leadership Summit; 08/18

Indiana University – Purdue University – Fort Wayne (IPFW)

Professionalism and Etiquette for Business; 10/17
The Building Blocks of Effective Messages; 08/17

Keller & Heckman

A Practical Primer on Pesticides; 10/16

National Pesticide Information Retrieval System (NPIRS)/Purdue University

Conference; 11/17

ALSTAR Training; 11/17

National Training Seminars

The Essentials of Credibility, Confidence, and Composure; 06/15

8 Steps for Highly Effective Negotiation; Letting the Other Person Have Your Way; 04/15

How to Facilitate Meetings Effectively; 02/15

Business Writing Essentials: Make Your Point Clearly & Concisely; 02/15

Mastering Microsoft Excel Macros; 06/14

How to Manage Priorities & Time; 08/13

NSF International

Annual Steering Committee Meeting; 10/16

Regulatory Affairs Professionals Society (RAPS)

Raising the Regulatory voice – Persuasive Framing; 01/18

Scientific & Regulatory Consultants, Inc.

Exempt vs. Non-Exempt Treated Articles; 01/18

EPA 101: Submission Review, Training, and Overview; 06/16

NSF Overview; 02/16

Telephone Etiquette; 02/16

NOA (Notice of Arrival); 06/15

CRP (Child Restraint Packaging); 05/14

US EPA and CA DPR 101; 03/14

Market Label Review; 03/14

SFIREG/Pesticide Operations & Management (POM)

Working Committee Meeting; 04/15

Society of Quality Assurance (SQA)

Tactical Questioning; 11/17

Assessing Compliance in a Cloud Computing Environment; 07/15

PUBLICATIONS & PRESENTATIONS

PRESENTATIONS

Pyle, A. 2016. E-merging Trends: Electronic State Submissions, CSPA Mid-Year Meeting, 2016

Kline, A.; Pyle, A. 2014. "Label Review Overview", ALSTAR Meeting, 2014